

WORK EXPERIENCE

2014-2015

Art Director / Graphic Designer

Vc Comunicaciones, Chile (<http://www.vccomunicaciones.cl>)

- Created main design concepts and delegated duties accordingly to client's requirements
- Led a multidisciplinary group of 4 professionals (journalist, graphic designers, video editor) to effectively accomplish projects on time and on budget
- Worked cooperatively in the production design process for print, web, motion graphics, branding and editorial design

2011-2014

Graphic Designer

Vc Comunicaciones, Chile (<http://www.vccomunicaciones.cl>)

- Provided up to 3 design proposal for different clients, according CEO's specifications
- Managed graphic design and marketing campaigns for internal communication and social media
- Integral member of the development team for layouts for print, web, motion graphics, branding and editorial design
- Kept strong communications with clients, suppliers and back end developers

2007-2010

Freelance Graphic Designer

- Supported with graphic design needs by outsourcing for entrepreneurs and independent communication projects

EDUCATION

2017- Present

Web and Mobile Application Development Co-op Diploma

Cornerstone College, Canada

2001- 2006

Bachelor of Graphic Design, Degree

DuocUC, Chile

2015- 2016

Animation Concept Art, Diploma

Vancouver Film School, Canada

- Graduated with honors from the Animation Concept Art Program

2008- 2009

3d animation & visual effects integration, Diploma

Academia MacPC, Chile

- Foundation program in Autodesk Maya

PROFILE

Bilingual Chilean Graphic Designer with 7+ years of experience in a wide range of visual communication projects, leading people and working closely to clients to help with their needs.

Additionally to my strong artistic background I'm currently adding new programming skills.

CONTACT

📍 2526 Venables St, Vancouver, V5K2R1 Canada

📞 +1 604 440 1592

🏠 cristobaljara.com / hola@cristobaljara.com

🌐 www.linkedin.com/in/cjaraosorio

SKILLS

Drawing and Painting techniques



Photoshop



Illustrator



Indesign



After Effects



Premiere



ZBrush



ToonBoom Harmony



Autodesk Maya



HTML / CSS



Wordpress



BASIC KNOWLEDGE IN

- JAVA

- JavaScript